Re: RESEND VC - 6/6/2022 Crosby, Kyiesha ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 09/03/2022 04:37

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Conf # 657669830

Travel dates : 06/06/2022- 06/11/22

Vista Cay Resort.

The tour will be booked upon arrival. They will call them.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022, 12:19 PM

To: Ellie Berrada; Reda Berrada

Subject: RESEND VC - 6/6/2022 Crosby, Kyiesha ROOM and TOUR

Just a reminder still confirm on this reservation.

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: VC - 6/6/2022 Crosby, Kyiesha ROOM and TOUR

Date: 24/02/2022 08:53

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Ellie,

Please book this reservation at Vista Cay.

Thanks
Michele



